STOCKERTOWN BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 20, 2024

THE BOROUGH OF STOCKERTOWN HELD A COUNCIL MEETING ON MONDAY, MAY 20, 2024 AT 7:30 PM AT BOROUGH HALL.

Attendance

- Council Members present were: Council President Amy Richard, Pam Davis, Cindy Hower, Joe Gosnell and Katie Santiago.
- Mayor Rosemarie Wenzelberger and Secretary/Treasurer Candace Keller were present.
 Solicitor Gary Asteak, Council Members Vice President Kathleen Zdonowski and Renee Cantwell were absent.

The Meeting was called to order by Council President, Amy Richard, at 7:33.

Pledge of Allegiance

Secretary / Treasurer Report

- **Motion** by Pam Davis, Seconded by Cindy Hower to approve Council Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2024 as written. Motion carried unopposed.
- **Motion** by Pam Davis, Seconded by Cindy Hower to approve accounts payable for the General and Sewer Funds through May 20, 2024. Motion carried unopposed.

Mayor's Report:

 Mayor Rosemarie Wenzelberger reported advertisement for police department applications will be published for 10 days. Amy Richard reported that it is a good time due to graduation at the Police Academy.

Solicitor:

An overview of the proposed Code Ordinance was explained by Amy Richard. Attorney
Gary Asteak has reviewed it and approved it as written. Amy Richard would like a motion to
advertise the proposed ordinance. Cindy Hower made the motion to approve the Ordinance
as presented for advertisement. Pam Davis stated her concerns. Seconded by Katie
Santiago. Motion carried 3 Yes, 2 No.

Borough Minutes May 20, 2024

Public Works:

Monthly project update – next meeting

Agenda Items:

- Public works resumes will be reviewed and interviews scheduled.
- Employee Handbook/Guideline was reviewed with suggestions and comments submitted from council members. Amy Richard, Katie Santiago and Rosemarie Wenzelberger reviewed and updated the booklet with the proposed changes. Amy Richard would like to adopt the new employee revised handbook as of May 20, 2024.

Motion by Joe Gosnell, Seconded by Cindy Hower to approve the new revised Employee Handbook/Guidelines. Motion carried unopposed.

Council Comments:

 Amy Richard reported all Flags at the Borough Memorial will be replaced before Memorial Day.

Public Comment:

- Eric Wenzelberger reported on weeds he noticed while walking to meeting.
- Michael Detrick reported the sidewalks by Metzgar Park look great, however basketball nets still need to be replaced. Amy Richard reported the trees on the trail are taking up a lot of public works time. The nets are here and will be done as soon as time allows.
- Rosemary Wenzelberger reported on condition of sidewalks on Lincoln Avenue.

No Executive Session:

Motion by Joe Gosnell, Seconded by Cindy Hower to adjourn the Council Meeting at 8:05pm.
 Motion carried unopposed.

The next regular meeting of Borough Council is scheduled for Monday, June 3, 2024 – Cancelled.

President of Council

Attest:

The foregoing was approved the 17th day of June, 2024.

Borough Minutes May 20, 2024